## Sequoia 4-H Meeting Minutes January 11, 2017

The January 11, 2017 meeting was called to order at 7:03 at the 4-H Center by President Bailey Glashan.

Sergeant at Arms presented the flags. Liam Dominguez-Billy did the American Flag and Savannah Ashley did the 4-H Flag.

Roll was called by the VP of Membership, Devon Stephens.

Guests and new members were welcomed by President Bailey Glashan.

Review of the November meeting minutes were made by secretary Thai Davenport, hard copies of the minutes were provided in each member's mailbox. The correspondence was letters to sign for Friedman's and Tractor Supply. A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Shayla Whiton, seconded by Maddie Bridgewater.

There was no Treasurer's report due to balancing difficulties. The report will be presented next month.

Program: The program was to bring a friend to the meeting.

CCC Report: Sara Glashan reviewed the highlights of the last CCC meeting. She told the club you can check out a key for the 4-H Center now from the 4-H Foundation, not the office. On January 18 there is a meeting for adults at the 4-H office on increasing youth membership. She talked about Fashion Revue and the upcoming workshop at the end of the month, flyer is in your mailbox. There will be a Clover Day for adult volunteers to meet other volunteers in February.

Officer Reports: The Healthy Living Officer Michael Sittenauer challenged the club to not watch a lot of TV and tell their family something interesting at dinner. Community Service Officer Loomis Glashan told the club about working at the Food Bank this month or next and that last month they took the snacks we collected to the Department of Safety, rang the bell for Salvation Army, and went caroling at the retirement center.

Project Report: The Rocketry project shared with the club about the project and how they make rockets and launch them. They learn how to make different models and how they went to the U.S.S Hornet. They also were talking about launching some rockets off at Chicken Que.

## Old Business:

• Holiday Party: Michael told the club about how the holiday party went and about the crafts and games. Many thanks to the Holiday Party Committee for a great event.

- T-shirt and Sweatshirt sales: Sarah Glashan told the club they are selling club t-shirts and sweatshirts in a number of colors. The back say "WWKS" and stands for "What Would Kelly Say.
- Birthday Resignation: The Song and Rec Leaders sang for anyone who had a birthday in January and December.

## New Business:

- Presentation Day: Caroline Hampton, who is on the Presentation Day Committee, talked about County Presentation Day and coming up on February 4.
- Drones: Caroline and Charles Hampton talked about the new project that will be coming in February and it is on how to use a drone and fly one.
- Citrus Fair: Kelly talked about the Citrus Fair in Cloverdale and that you can enter small animals, baked goods, and art.
- January Jamboree Food Booth: Kelly told the club about the food booth that we will run at the January Jamboree on the 15th. She also talked about the raffle at the show that the rabbit and cavy projects will be staffing as a fundraiser for their first show.
- Chicken Que: John Glashan, our Chickenque Representative, told the club about Chicken Que. He told us about the T-Shirt contest and cake contest and that we will have a booth and that there is a BBQ.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:54 pm. A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Loomis Glashan and seconded by Devon Stephens and passed by vote. After the meeting we had an ice cream social.